
 
 
 
 
 

Corporate Services Department 

Memorandum 

Date: November 13, 2019 File: A-2110 

To:   Councillor Marks, Chair, and Members of the Corporate Services Committee 

From: Laura Davis, Council-Committee Coordinator 

Re: Agenda/Notice of Corporate Services Committee Meeting  
 

This is to provide the agenda and notice of a Corporate Services Committee meeting called for: 

Wednesday, November 20, 2019 
At 3:30 p.m. 

in the Council Chamber 

Presentation 

Kenneth Man, Manager, Policy and Research to provide an overview of the Modernization of 
Vehicle-for-Hire Standards in the City of Oshawa and Proposed Regulatory Policy Options  

Reports 

CORP-19-96 Modernizing Vehicle-for-Hire Standards in the City of Oshawa and Proposed 
Regulatory Policy Options  

(See Pages 1 to 321) 

Recommendation 

That the Corporate Services Committee recommend to City Council: 

That staff be directed to proceed with holding Industry-specific Stakeholder 
Consultation sessions and a public open house to attain feedback on the 
proposed regulatory options as outlined in Modernizing Vehicle-for-Hire 
Standards in the City of Oshawa and Proposed Regulatory Options, 
CORP-19-96, Section 5.7, dated November 13, 2019. 

The City of Oshawa is committed to providing services as set out in the Accessibility for 
Ontarians with Disabilities Act, 2005.  If you have accessibility needs and require alternate 
formats or other accommodations, contact Clerk Services at or by telephone at 905-436-3311. 

http://www.oshawa.ca/agendas/corporate_services/2019/11-20/REPORT_CORP-19-96.pdf
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